

Contact: Joyce Phillips 360.570.3722

**Room 207** 

6:30 PM

## 1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Mark called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

## 1.A ROLL CALL

Commissioner Hoppe arrived after the roll call was taken.

- Present: 7 Chair Brian Mark, Commissioner Paula Ehlers, Commissioner Negheen Kamkar, Commissioner Missy Watts, Commissioner Darrell Hoppe, Commissioner Carole Richmond and Commissioner Rad Cunningham
- **Excused:** 2 Vice Chair Mike Auderer and Commissioner Travis Burns

# OTHERS PRESENT

Community Planning and Development: Senior Planner Amy Buckler Senior Planner Linda Bentley Office Specialist/Minutes Recorder Stacey Rodell

## 2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

The agenda was approved.

# 3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

**3.A** <u>17-0282</u> Approval of the March 6, 2017 Olympia Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

### The minutes were approved.

**3.B** <u>17-0322</u> Approval of the March 20, 2017 Olympia Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

The minutes were approved.

# 4. PUBLIC COMMENT - None

# 5. STAFF ANNOUNCEMENTS

Ms. Buckler announced the following:

- Welcomed the newest Planning Commissioner, Rad Cunningham. Commissioner Cunningham said a few words about himself.
- Congratulated Commissioners Richmond and Hoppe for their reappointment to the Commission.
- Every three years members of the City advisory committees are required to complete Open Public Meetings training. The record indicates Commissioner Hoppe will need to complete the training by June 4, 2017 and Commissioner Watts will need to do so by July 21, 2017. The training can be accessed on the City's website. Inform Ms. Phillips once the training has been completed so she can update the record.
- On March 21, 2017 the City Council directed staff to move forward on an interim parks management plan for the isthmus. This will involve resurfacing the existing parking lots, removing blighted foundations from the old County Health and Health Authority sites, and designing and establishing a more attractive, flat base to serve as temporary event space until the area is more fully planned and developed. The City will scope a larger planning effort to consider long-term changes at the end of 2017 and the public process will begin in 2018. Meanwhile we will have something better in the interim 3-5 year period before what is ultimately planned can be completed. There will be a public meeting on the interim design later this year.
- An updated Planning Commission roster was handed out to each of the Commissioners.

### 6. BUSINESS ITEMS

6.A <u>17-0226</u> Recommendation on Draft Amendments to Critical Areas Ordinance (CAO)

Ms. Bentley reminded the Commission of changes to the proposed amended language that had been presented at the February 27, 2017 Planning Commission meeting.

The Commission completed its deliberation.

Commissioner Richmond moved, seconded by Commissioner Kamkar to approve staff recommendation as presented at this meeting and forward on to Council for adoption. Opposed: Chair Mark, Commissioner Hoppe and Commissioner Watts. Commissioner Richmond and Commissioner Kamkar were in favor of this motion. Commissioner Cunningham abstained from voting. Commissioner Ehlers recused herself from voting. The motion did not pass.

Chair Mark moved, seconded by Commissioner Hoppe, to write a letter to City Council with regard to OMC 18.32.300-330 proposed amendments stating a bulleted list of reasons as to why the Commission could not come to consensus. Commissioner Cunningham abstained and Commissioner Ehlers recused herself from voting. The motion passed unanimously by the

#### voting Commissioners.

# 7. **REPORTS**

Commissioner Ehlers attended the Land Use Boot Camp. Sign code update and municipal regulation of homelessness were two of the items she valued most from the training.

Chair Mark provided a briefing on the recent Gateway Master Plan kick off meeting he attended. He also attended a portion of the Ad Hoc Committee on Housing Availability (AHCOHA) meeting prior to this meeting and provided a briefing.

## 8. OTHER TOPICS

Ms. Buckler provided some updates to the Downtown Strategy draft with regards to the Planning Commission's recommendation.

### 9. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 7:10 p.m.